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Jefferson School, A Street, Clifton Forge,
10001061

Gloucester County

Gloucester Downtown Historic District,
Seven blocks of Main St from the
courthouse circle to Ware House Rd,
Gloucester, 10001063

Hampton Independent City

Hampton Downtown Historic District,
Roughly bounded by Franklin St, Lincoln
St, Settlers Landing Rd, Eaton St, Hampton
(Independent City), 10001062

Shenandoah County

Bauserman Farm, 10107 South Middle Road,
Mount Jackson, 10001064

WISCONSIN

Manitowoc County

GALLINIPPER Shipwreck (Schooner) (Great
Lakes Shipwreck Sites of Wisconsin MPS),
9.5 E of Hika Bay Park in Lake Michigan,
Centerville, 10001091

HOME Shipwreck (Schooner) (Great Lakes
Shipwreck Sites of Wisconsin MPS), 9 mi
NE of Hika Park in Lake Michigan,
Centerville, 10001092
Related Action: Request for RELOCATION

has been made for the following resource:

VIRGINIA

Newport News Independent City

Causey’s Mill, 11700 Warwick Rd, Newport
News (Independent City), 08000078

[FR Doc. 2010-31233 Filed 12-10-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4312-51-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

[2280-665]

National Register of Historic Places;
Notification of Pending Nominations
and Related Actions

Correction

In notice document 2010-30112
beginning on page 74079 in the issue of
Tuesday, November 30, 2010, make the
following correction:

On page 74079, in the first column, in
the first full paragraph, in the 22nd line,
“November 30, 2010” should read
“December 15, 2010”.

[FR Doc. C1-2010-30112 Filed 12—10-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 1505-01-D

STATES AND MEXICO

United States Section; Notice of
Availability of a Final Environmental
Assessment and Finding of No
Significant Impact for Arroyo Colorado
South Levee Rehabilitation Project in
Cameron and Hidalgo Counties, TX

AGENCY: United States Section,
International Boundary and Water
Commission, United States and Mexico
(USIBWCQC).

ACTION: Notice of Availability of Final
Environmental Assessment (EA) and
Finding of No Significant Impact
(FONSI).

SUMMARY: Pursuant to Section 102(2)(c)
of the National Environmental Policy
Act (NEPA) of 1969, the Council on
Environmental Quality Final
Regulations (40 CFR Parts 1500 through
1508), and the United States Section'‘s
Operational Procedures for
Implementing Section 102 of NEPA,
published in the Federal Register
September 2, 1981, (46 FR 44083); the
USIBWC hereby gives notice of
availability of the Final Environmental
Assessment and FONSI for Arroyo
Colorado South Levee Rehabilitation
Project located in Cameron and Hidalgo
Counties, Texas are available. An
environmental impact statement will
not be prepared.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa
Santana, Natural Resources Specialist,
Environmental Management Division,
United States Section, International
Boundary and Water Commission; 4171
N. Mesa, C—100; El Paso, Texas 79902.
Telephone: (915) 832—4707; e-mail:
lisa.santana@ibwc.gov.

Availability: Single hard copies of the
Final Environmental Assessment and
Finding of No Significant Impact are
available by request at the above
address. Electronic copies are available
from the USIBWC homepage at http://
www.ibwe.gov/Organization/
Environmental/reports_studies.html.

Dated: December 6, 2010.
Steven Fitten,
Attorney.
[FR Doc. 2010-31141 Filed 12-10-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7010-01-P

[Investigation No. 337-TA-690]

Certain Printing and Imaging Devices
and Components Thereof; Notice of
Commission Determination To Extend
the Deadline for Filing Submissions on
Remedy, the Public Interest and
Bonding

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined to extend
the deadline for filing submissions on
remedy, the public interest, and
bonding in the above-captioned
investigation.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Daniel E. Valencia, Office of the General
Counsel, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205—-1999. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov.
The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted this investigation
on October 26, 2009, based on a
complaint filed by Ricoh Company, Ltd.
of Tokyo, Japan; Ricoh Americas
Corporation of West Caldwell, New
Jersey; and Ricoh Electronics, Inc. of
Tustin, California. 74 FR 55065 (Oct. 26,
2009). The complaint alleged, inter alia,
violations of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain printing and imaging devices
and components thereof by reason of
infringement of U.S. Patent Nos.
6,209,048, 6,212,343; 6,388,771,
5,764,866; and 5,863,690 (“the ‘690
patent”). The complaint named Oki Data
Corporation of Tokyo, Japan and Oki
Data Americas, Inc. of Mount Laurel,
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